
Re: Archiving CSDM03 Assignment 2
From: Matt Roach <M.J.Roach@Swansea.ac.uk>

To: CLIFFORD G. (2004599) <2004599@Swansea.ac.uk>

Date: Tue, 20 Aug 2024 10:05:20 +0000 (20/08/24 11:05:20)

That’s fine with me.

Kind regards,

   Matt

Apologies for brevity and gramma, tapping this out on the move.

From: CLIFFORD G. (2004599) <2004599@Swansea.ac.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 10:06:19 AM
To: Matt Roach <M.J.Roach@Swansea.ac.uk>
Subject: Archiving CSDM03 Assignment 2

Hi Matt,

Could I archive the PDF / LaTeX source of my CSDM03 Assignment 2 submission on my website? I'd like to
refer back to it in my literature review section of my thesis (writing about Luddite readings on AI
inevitability), and for transparency I'd like to provide readers with the opportunity to interrogate the
source; no worries if not. Tangentially, thrilled to find out Os Keyes has graduated from their PhD and is
now doing a postdoc at UMass Lowell looking at AI usage in the military-industrial complex.

Best,
Gen
-- 

Genevieve Clifford
My pronouns are: she/her | Fy rhagenw yw: hi
PhD Student (Computer Science / Digital Economy & Society) | Myfyrwraig PhD (Cyfrifiadureg / Economi
Digidol a Chymdeithas)
FITLab Reading Group Co-organiser | Cyd-drefnydd Grŵp Darllen FITLab: https://reading-group.fitlab.eu 

Website | Gwefan: https://mun-tonsi.net

If you have not yet, please join the UCU, the union for academics, PGRs, and professional services, technical, and IT staff

across the HE and FE sectors! | Os nad ydych wedi gwneud hynny eto, ymunwch â’r UPCh, yr undeb ar gyfer academyddion,

ymchwilydd ôl-raddedig, staff gwasanaethau proffesiynol, technegol a TG ar draws y sectorau AU ac AB!:

https://swanseaucu.org / https://www.ucu.org.uk


